TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES June 15, 2017

The meeting was called to order 11:07 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb. Committee members present were Michael Cokinos, Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Carlos L. Gallardo, John R. Guerra, D.O., and Jayaram B Naidu, M.D.

Mr. Gallardo moved, Dr. Guerra seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2 and 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 11:08 a.m. concerning licensee requests, licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

The Executive Session ended at 3:30 p.m. The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees and applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Dr. Farmer and Mr. Cokinos left the meeting at 3:00 p.m.

Agenda Item 2- Licensee requests.

Licensee #2041 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr**. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be returned to Active status subject to the following conditions: • Completion of remaining Continuing Medical Education required by Board rule 166.2 for their current medical license registration period.

This recommendation is based on the licensee's time out of the active practice of medicine. **Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

Applicant #997 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr**. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted license Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #1997 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due to disciplinary action taken by health care entities, unprofessional conduct, and submitting a false statement to the Board in the application for a license. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #2006 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be denied and the original determination stands. The motion failed for lack of a second. Mr. Denton then moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant's appeal be granted, and that the Executive Director's offer of the remedial plan for falsification be withdrawn. Further, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be allowed to withdraw the current application and reapply, submitting a new application and fee, and providing correct responses on the application. Upon submission of a correct application, the Applicant may be granted an unrestricted license. This recommendation is based upon the applicant's submission of incorrect information in the application to the Board, resulting in false

information being submitted to the Board. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. Mr. Gallardo voted against the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Applicant #2007 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license.** This recommendation is due to unprofessional conduct and disciplinary action taken by a health care entity. **Further, Dr. Guerra move to recommend to the full Board that upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for a training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2015 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Gallardo move that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to unprofessional conduct, disciplinary action by a health care entity, and disciplinary action by the uniformed services of the United States.** The motion died for lack of a second. **Mr. Denton then moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted a license under a nondisciplinary Remedial Plan with the following conditions:**

- Completion of a board-approved Physician Coaching program
- Completion of 4 hours of Continuing Medical Education in the topic of communication skills
- Completion of 4 hours of Continuing Medical Education in the topic of professionalism
- Within 60 days, payment of a \$500 administrative fee

This recommendation is due to unprofessional conduct, action by disciplinary action by a health care entity, and disciplinary action by the uniformed services of the United States.

Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. Mr. Gallardo votedagainst the motion. All others voted in favor. The motion passed.

Application #2019 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license under an Agreed Order with the following conditions:**

- Public referral to the Texas Physician Health Program for evaluation and compliance with all requirements and recommendations by the program.
- Public Reprimand

This recommendation is due to unprofessional conduct, disciplinary action by another state board and intemperate use of alcohol or drugs that could endanger the public. **Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2022 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr**. **Guerra moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license.** This recommendation is due disciplinary action taken by a health care entity and inability to practice due to a mental/physical condition. **Further, Dr**. **Guerra moved to recommend to the full Board that upon receipt within one calendar year of a request for a physician-in-training permit for a training program of at least one year in length that the Executive Director may grant a physician training permit with a private referral to the Texas Physician's Health Program. Mr. Gallardo seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.**

Applicant #2030 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be determined ineligible for a license. This recommendation is due to unprofessional conduct, conviction of a felony and commission of an act connected to her practice of medicine that violated federal law, and that reinstatement of the license would not be in the best interest of the public or applicant. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Applicant #2031 appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session Mr. Gallardo moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the

Applicant be granted an unrestricted license Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on 4 remedial plans and 1 agreed order offered by the Executive Director and accepted by applicants. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the 4 remedial plans and 1 agreed order be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were **165** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that all 165 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed**.

Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **13** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that all 13 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **3** Acudetox Specialist applicants who met all requirements to be considered for certification by the full Board. **Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the 3 Acudetox applicant determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.**

Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 3 of FY16, 1124 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 35 days. In comparison, in Quarter 3 of FY17, 1378 new licenses were issued in an average processing time of 36 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses – Surgical Assistants.

There are none.

Agenda Item 5b - Cancellation of Licenses - Acudetox.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 12 Acudetox Specialist certification for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that all 13 Acudetox Specialist certifications be cancelled. Dr. Guerra seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 6 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applications for Biennial Recertification. There were 20 applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Mr. Gallardo moved to recommend to the full Board that the 20 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Guerra seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification. There were none.

Agenda Item 7 - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:56 p.m.

June 2017

Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

Applicant #	Type of Application	Type of Order
2008	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2017	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2018	Physician License	Agreed Order
2027	Physician License	Remedial Plan
2045	Physician License	Remedial Plan



Texas Medical Board

 Licensure Division

 Mailing Address:
 P.O. Box 2029
 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029

 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

BOARD MEETING OF JUNE 16, 2017

TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	41	3	0	44
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	1	0	0	1
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	55	18	0	73
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	47	0	0	47
GRAND TOTAL	144	21		165
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0
CONCEDED EMINENCE REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0

FULL

REGULAR RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	140 3 0 143	20 1 0 21	0 0 0 0	160 4 0 164
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	1	0	0	1
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	1	0	0	1
GRAND TOTAL	144	21		165

06/14/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEETING

- 1. ABDIN, AHMED M MD FULL-REG (665149) SCHOOL: ABBASIS FAC OF MED, UNIV OF AIN SHAMS, CAIRO (91504 AFTER 1/71)-2006
- 2. ADRAKTAS, DIONESIA DEMETRA MD FULL-REG (663037) SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2011
- 3. AHIABLE, LILIAN ENYONAM MD FULL-REG (662395) SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA-2009
- 4. AHMAD, RASHID MOBIN MD FULL-REG (659443) SCHOOL: COLUMBIA UNIV COLL OF PHYS AND SURG, NEW YORK-1992
- 5. AHMED, IBRAHIM M MD SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1980
- 6. AKINFOLARIN, AKINWANDE AKINBOBOLA MD FULL-REG (659589) SCHOOL: UNIV OF IBADAN COLL OF MED, IBADAN, OYO STATE, NIGERIA-2001
- 7.AL-AZZAWI, HASAN FADHIL HAMAD MDFULL-REG (645571)SCHOOL: BAGHDAD UNIV, BAGHDAD-2005FULL-REG (645571)
- 8. ALSHAMMARI, BADER MD FULL-REG (661471) SCHOOL: QASSIM UNIV COLL OF MED, BURAYDA, QASSIM, SAUDI ARABIA-2008
- 9. ANEES, FARAH MD FULL-REG (664901) SCHOOL: SINDH MED COLL, JINNAH SINDH MED UNIV, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2000
- 10.ATWOOD, KEENAN DAVID MD
SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2014FULL-REG (644502)
- 11.AYARS, JENNIFER ALLAIRE DOFULL-REG (657185)SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, PHILADELPHIA-2013
- 12. BARRON, DOUGLAS JR DO FULL-REG (596753) SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEO MED, HARROGATE, TN-2014
- 13.BATTISTA, LEAH R MDFULL-REG (559816)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-1999

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 2 TING
14.	BENNETT, MATTHEW EVANS MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF WASHINGTON SCH OF MED, SEATTLI	FULL-REG (566857) E-2012
15.	BERMAS, BONNIE LEE MD SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEV	FULL-REG (654725) W YORK, NEW YORK-1986
16.	BHATT, SUMEET RAJ MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2004	FULL-REG (657089)
17.	BJORNSEN, BRENT ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-	FULL-REG (654963) 2014
18.	BOKHARI, HAMMAD ALI DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2013	FULL-REG (582086) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
19.	BOLLMAN, MARK MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2014	FULL-REG (582181)
20.	BOOHER, GRANT ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (566213) 012
21.	BUJOLD, CRYSTAL ANNE DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORGI GA 20024-2009	FULL-REG (659000) A CAMPUS, SUWANEE,
22.	BUTLER, LEROY DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2011	FULL-REG (663466) MED, HARROGATE, TN-
23.	CAMPBELL, REBEKAH ANNE MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2012	FULL-REG (597060)
24.	CANTOR, MICHAEL D DO SCHOOL: PIKEVILLE COLL, SCH OF OSTEO MED, PIKEVI	FULL-REL (532684) LLE, KY-2002
25.	CARLSEN, SEAN DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO 2015	FULL-REG (592186) MED, MESA, AZ 85206-
26.	CASTILLO, MARCELA CAROLINA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2010	FULL-REG (550879) ſ DALLAS, MED SCH,

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 3 FING
27.	CAVAZOS, REBECA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2011	FULL-REG (662152)
28.	CHAI, GERALD DO SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA SCH OF OSTEO MED, LEWISBU	FULL-REG (656969) JRG-2007
29.	CHAKER, SANA MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-2	FULL-REG (660593) 013
30.	CHAMBERS, ELIZABETH J MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (575055) 013
31.	CHANG, BRIAN MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2008	FULL-REG (559140)
32.	CHEGIREDDY, NINA PERRAULT MD SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANT	FULL-REG (582490) A-2014
33.	CHIN, STEVEN S MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW YORK-19	FULL-REG (569974) 91
34.	CHOWDHRY, AQEEL MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-26	FULL-REG (667151) 004
35.	CLINE, KELLY ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (552104) 010
36.	COHEN, ELHAM REZAEITABAR MD SCHOOL: ISLAMIC AZAD UNIV, TEHRAN FAC OF MED, T	FULL-REG (575750) EHERAN, IRAN-2010
37.	CYRIL, ELIZMARY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (666581) F DALLAS, MED SCH,
38.	DAVEY, KEVIN MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTL	FULL-REG (661423) AND-2013
39.	DAVIES, RYAN R MD SCHOOL: YALE UNIV SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, NEW HAV	FULL-REG (663909) EN-2001

06/14/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 4 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEETING

- 40. DINWIDDIE, KATHARINE JANE DO FULL-REG (573445) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2013
- 41. DURRANI, SADIA AMAN MD SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UNIV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN-2006
- 42. DURUSSEL, DAVID ALAN MD FULL-REG (658008) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV COLL OF HUMAN MED, EAST LANSING-2002
- 43. EASTEP, LAURA KATE MD FULL-REG (521698) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2006
- 44. EDGE, COLLEEN DOWNS MD FULL-REG (660462) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2013
- 45. EWELUKWA, OFORBUIKE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-2005

FULL-REG (665670)

- 46. FAGBAMIYE, BABATUNDE FRANCIS MD FULL-REG (662796) SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS, LAGOS-1987
- 47. FAISAL, HINA MD FULL-REG (662577) SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KARACHI, PAKISTAN-2005
- 48. FAKHRO, ABDULLA ABDULRAHMAN MD FULL-REG (584373) SCHOOL: ROYAL COLL OF SURGEONS IN IRELAND, MED SCH, NATIONAL UNIV OF IRELAND, DUBLIN, IRELAND-2005
- 49. FANG, ZHE AMY MD FULL-REG (663157) SCHOOL: UNIV OF BRITISH COLUMBIA, VANCOUVER-2010
- 50. FARHAT, ABDELAZIZ MD FULL-REG (662569) SCHOOL: WEILL CORNELL MEDICAL COLL IN QATAR, DOHA, QATAR (CORNELL UNIV)-2014
- 51. FLETCHER, MICHELLE DO FULL-REG (582811) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2014
- 52. FLOWERS, MAUREEN E MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARKANSAS FOR MED SCIENCES, COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, LITTLE ROCK-2015

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 5 FING
53.	FRANCIS, JENNY K RODRIGUEZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (662803) 008
54.	FULLER, JOSEPH CARDWELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2011	FULL-REG (661022)
55.	GANESHAN, DEEPA MD SCHOOL: MADRAS MED COLL, MADRAS UNIV, MADRAS 1996	FULL-REG (653582) S, TAMIL NADU, INDIA-
56.	GENTRY, BRANDON MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (591395) HOUSTON, TX-2015
57.	GHARTEY, KOBINA MD SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2006	FULL-REG (661526)
58.	GILL, BARTLEY JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014	FULL-REG (582266)
59.	GOODSPEED, KIMBERLY DIANNE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (565946) HOUSTON, TX-2012
60.	GORDON, JESSE DAWN-FRAZIER DO SCHOOL: TOURO UNIV COLL OF OSTEO MED, VALLEJO,	FULL-REG (659777) CA-2009
61.	GRADIDGE, ELEANOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (658882) 011
62.	GU, MINYING MD SCHOOL: ST LOUIS UNIV SCH OF MED, ST LOUIS-2015	FULL-REG (593672)
63.	HAAS, CHRISTOPHER TERRENCE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, I	FULL-REG (582268) DENVER-2014
64.	HARDEN, AVIS MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASI	FULL-REG (665151) HINGTON-2014
65.	HARDIN, ELIZABETH ASHLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2010	FULL-REG (583476) F DALLAS, MED SCH,

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 6 TING
66.	HART, DONNA ROSE MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2011	FULL-REG (663842)
67.	HASHMI, AHMAR H MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (659288) 015
68.	HERNANDEZ, FERNANDO ENRIQUE MD SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE ME	FULL-REG (663508) D, CAYEY-2012
69.	HOPEN, MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG (666885) 010
70.	HORNE, VINCENT EDWARD MD SCHOOL: UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI SCHOOL OF MEDIC	FULL-REG (663519) Sine, Columbia-2011
71.	HSU, JUI EN EDWARD MD SCHOOL: TAIPEI MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, TAIPEI (24404 E	FULL-REG (539192) FF 1/71)-2002
72.	HUERTER, MARY ELISE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (662802) IICAGO-2011
73.	IAFOLLA, AYNE KIMBERLY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUR	FULL-REG (663158) CGH-1984
74.	IKPEAMA, CHINELO MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (582962) 2014
75.	IQBAL, MUHAMMAD NOUMAN MD SCHOOL: RAWALPINDI MED COLL, RAWALPINDI-2005	FULL-REG (654879)
76.	JACKSON, KASEY ERIN MD SCHOOL: EASTERN VIRGINIA MED SCH OF THE MED CO NORFOLK-2014	FULL-REG (659192) ILL OF HAMPTON ROADS,
77.	JAFRI, SAIMA NASIR DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YOR	FULL-REG (666385) RK, OLD WESTBURY-2000
78.	KANDIMALA, GEETHA BHAVANI MD SCHOOL: GUNTUR MED COLL, UNIV OF HLTH SCI, GUNT INDIA-2001	FULL-REG (508792) FUR, ANDHRA PRADESH,

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 7 TING
79.	KAUR, RAJNIDERPAL MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED BARBUDA-2012	FULL-REG (593188) , WOODS, ANTIGUA &
80.	KAUSHIK, VASUDHA MD SCHOOL: LADY HARDINGE MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NE	FULL-REG (660801) W DELHI, DELHI-2005
81.	KHAN, ARIF AHMAD MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULAT	FULL-REG (659167) TED AFTER 2002)-2010
82.	KHAN, MOHAMMAD M MD SCHOOL: DOW MED COLL, DOW UNIV OF HLTH SCI, KA	FULL-REL (541138) RACHI, PAKISTAN-1990
83.	KHAN, MUBEEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEBRASKA COLL OF MED, OMAHA-2	FULL-REG (661766) 009
84.	KHAN, SHAHNAWAZ MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA	FULL-REG (583675) -2014
85.	KIM, JU HYUN MD SCHOOL: PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIV, MILTON S HERS HERSHEY-2009	FULL-REG (666891) SHEY MED CTR,
86.	KODATI, SHILPA M MD SCHOOL: IMPERIAL COLL LONDON, UNIV OF LONDON, UK-2008	FULL-REG (660119) SCH OF MED, LONDON,
87.	LAM, AIMEE NGUYEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A DALLAS, TX-2013	FULL-REG (574392) I DALLAS, MED SCH,
88.	LEE, KENYATTA YORUBA MD SCHOOL: MAYO MEDICAL SCHOOL, ROCHESTER-2001	FULL-REG (660355)
89.	LEE, STEVEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MARYLAND SCH OF MED, BALTIMOF	FULL-REG (662717) RE-2011
90.	LEVESQUE, JESSICA ANN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (660632) 008
91.	LLULL VERA, MILAGROS M MD SCHOOL: PONCE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, PONCE-2012	FULL-REG (662799)

06/14/20	17 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEE	PAGE 8 FING
92.	LOCKETT-BURR, LAKEESHA LASHON DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG (661445) JRG, DES MOINES IA-2007
93.	LONGFIELD, EVAN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (660878)
94.	LOPEZ, SONYA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR A' DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (583442) T DALLAS, MED SCH,
95.	LORENZ, LANDON BERNHARDT MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (657718) MA CITY-2004
96.	LUHM VIGOR, MICHELE A MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE	FULL-REG (659634) -2014
97.	MADAAN, VISHAL MD SCHOOL: PBD SHARMA POSTGRD INST MS, M DAYANA HARYANA, INDIA-1998	FULL-REG (661145) ND UNIV, ROHTAK,
98.	MAZZARULLI, ANTHONY MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-NEW JERSEY MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEW	FULL-REL (522195) /ARK-2004
99.	MCCORMICK, ROBERT DEVLIN DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2012	FULL-REG (566595) S COLL OF OSTEO MED,
100.	MOHAMMED, TAZUDDIN AZMI MD SCHOOL: UNIV TECH DE SANTIAGO (UTESA), ESC DE M 2003	FULL-REG (660594) ED, SANTO DOMINGO-
101.	MORSY, AMR SAYED MD SCHOOL: KASR EL AINI FAC MED, CAIRO UNIV, CAIRO (FULL-REG (662912) (915-02 AFTER 1/71)-1992
102.	NADHEM, OMAR MD SCHOOL: BAGHDAD UNIV, BAGHDAD-2005	FULL-REG (566107)
103.	NAGARAKANTI, RANGADHAM MD SCHOOL: BANGALORE MED COLL, BANGALORE UNIV, I KARNATAKA, INDIA-1999	FULL-REG (662196) BANGALORE,
104.	NG, TIMOTHY WEN-ZEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PITTSBURGH SCH OF MED, PITTSBUF	FULL-REG (661462) RGH-2012

06/14/201	7 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEET	PAGE 9 FING
105.	NGUYEN, HA THANH MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (573862) 2013
106.	NOLAN, DANIEL DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-REG (662199) NUNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2012
107.	NOVAK, ZUZANA EVA MD SCHOOL: RUSSIAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY (RSMI	FULL-REG (654509) J)-1985
108.	NWANKWO, VINCENT NWABUFO MD SCHOOL: NNAMDI AZIKIWE UNIV, COLL OF HLTH SCI, N NIGERIA-1998	FULL-REG (654147) NEWI, ANAMBRA STATE,
109.	O'NEIL, SEAN EAMONN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (590908) 010
110.	OGLIVIE, BENJAMIN MD SCHOOL: CARVER COLLEGE OF MEDICINE AT UNIV OF	FULL-REG (592044) IOWA, IOWA CITY-2015
111.	OWEN, ELIZABETH PAULK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF FLORIDA COLL OF MED, GAINESVILI	FULL-REG (666501) LE-2007
112.	PANDYA, SAMIR RAMESH MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2004	FULL-REG (664704) L OF VIRGINIA,
113.	PARKER, ALICIA SALAMONE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2012	FULL-REG (566133) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
114.	PASCHAL, ALETA SHANICE MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILI	FULL-REG (663288) LE-2012
115.	PASCIUCCO, ALISON MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2013	FULL-REG (664702)
116.	PATEL, KAVITA ARVIND MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2004	FULL-REG (659898)
117.	PATEL, NEIL ARVIND MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (583051) 013

06/14/2017 **TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD** PAGE 10 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEETING 118. PATEL, NIRAV AMRUTBHAI MD FULL-REG (655379) SCHOOL: M P SHAH MED COLL, SAURASHTRA UNIV, JAMNAGAR, GUJARAT, INDIA-2005 119. PATEL, RAJEN MD FULL-REG (591683) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-2015 PATEL, SHIRALI MD 120. FULL-REG (573670) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012 121. PATEL, SHIV PRAVIN MD FULL-REG (582556) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-2014 122. PINTO, DAVID VICTOR MD FULL-REG (594854) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2007 123. PROSPERO PONCE, CLAUDIA MARIA MD FULL-REG (661011) SCHOOL: INST TEC Y DE EST SUP DE MONTERREY, ESC DE MED "I. A. SANTOS", MONTERREY-2010 OUAN, PERRI KAY MD 124. FULL-REG (667486) SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2001 125. RHEA, JEFFREY STEVEN MD FULL-REG (574837) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KENTUCKY COLL OF MEDICINE, LEXINGTON-2013 ROBINS, COBY MD 126. FULL-REG (582436) SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2014 RODRIGUEZ, JOEL ESTEBAN MD FULL-REG (593417) 127. SCHOOL: UNIV CENTRAL DEL CARIBE, ESCUELA DE MED, CAYEY-2014 128. SAAB. MOHAMAD DO FULL-REG (661056) SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED, EAST LANSING-2010 SAMDANI, SHEEMA DO FULL-REG (661416) 129. SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2014 SANFORD, KATIE ELIZABETH MD 130. FULL-REG (582191) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2014

06/14/20	17 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEE	PAGE 11 FING
131.	SARAVANAN, ARTHY MD SCHOOL: INDIANA UNIV SCH OF MED, INDIANAPOLIS-2	FULL-REG (662339) 011
132.	SHAH, KRISHNA B MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (573697) HOUSTON, TX-2013
133.	SHETH, KUNJ RAJU MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-24	FULL-REG (567182) 012
134.	SNEDDEN, TYLER WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (582147) 2014
135.	SPOONER, ELIZABETH GOLLADAY MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-1991	FULL-REG (580648) L OF VIRGINIA,
136.	SPOONTS, KIMBERLY MICHELLE MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 2013	FULL-REG (575069) IED, COLLEGE STATION-
137.	STARKE, NATHAN ROBERT MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2011	FULL-REG (558918)
138.	STAUTBERG, EUGENE FRANK III MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (567331) HOUSTON, TX-2012
139.	STONER, ALISON MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-24	FULL-REG (660629) 002
140.	SUBNANI, KISHORE RAJ MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOO SINT MAARTEN-2009	FULL-REL (571786) L OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
141.	SUERO SALVADOR, TITO MD SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL PEDRO HENRIQUEZ URENA, DOMINICAN REP-2005	FULL-REG (657041) SANTO DOMINGO,
142.	SYBENGA, AMELIA B DO SCHOOL: LINCOLN MEM UNIV-DEBUSK COLL OF OSTEC 2013	FULL-REG (574744) D MED, HARROGATE, TN-
143.	TADDESE, ABRAHA MD SCHOOL: HARVARD MED SCH, BOSTON-2003	FULL-REG (657305)

06/14/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 12 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEETING

144. TEJADA, THOR FRANCISCO MD FULL-REG (663420) SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM REPUBLIC-2005

- 145.THAWANI, JAYESH PRAKASH MDFULL-REG (661712)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-2010
- 146. THOMAS, RAHUL BALAN MD FULL-REG (559247) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2011
- 147.THOMPSON, MARK A MDFULL-REG (662150)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-1995
- 148. THOMPSON, MORIAH SHAY MD FULL-REG (660892) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2014
- 149.THOMPSON, PHILIP ALASTAIR MDFULL-REG (575402)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MELBOURNE, PARKVILLE, VICTORIA-2003
- 150. TODD, MICHAEL MD FULL-REG (664473) SCHOOL: UNIV OF COLORADO SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, DENVER-2001
- 151. TOTH, BELA BERT II DO FULL-REG (583680) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS COLL OF OSTEO MED, FORT WORTH-2014
- 152. VELAGAPUDI, SATISH MD FULL-REG (664906) SCHOOL: OSMANIA MED COLL, HYDERABAD, ANDHRA PRADESH-2002
- 153.VON BERGEN, VERA MDFULL-REG (596163)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2013
- 154. VU, THOMAS KHOA MD FULL-REG (666569) SCHOOL: NEW YORK MED COLL, VALHALLA-2013
- 155. WALK, RYAN MCMAHON MD FULL-REG (590517) SCHOOL: JEFFERSON MED COLL OF THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIV, PHILADELPHIA-2007
- 156. WANG, HENRY E MD SCHOOL: UMDNJ-ROBERT WOOD JOHNSON MEDICAL SCHOOL, NEW BRUNSWICK, NJ-1997

06/14/2017	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 13
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD ME	ETING

- 157. WATTS, WALTER EDWIN IV MD FULL-REG (596689) SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHOMA CITY-2008
- 158.WONG, ANDREW WAE MDFULL-REG (549506)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2010
- 159. XING, WENXUE MD FULL-REG (660983) SCHOOL: ZHENGZHOU UNIV, COLL OF MED, ZHENGZHOU HENAN, CHINA-1984
- 160. XING, YAN MD FULL-REG (571379) SCHOOL: SUN YAT-SHEN UNIV OF MED SCI, GUANGZHOU, CHINA (242-21 PR 1/71) 1985 - 2001-1994
- 161. YEGANEH, OMID MD FULL-REG (582151) SCHOOL: TEHRAN UNIV OF MEDICAL SCIENCES & HEALTH SERVICES, TEHRAN MEDICAL SCHOOL-2009
- 162. ZAMBRANO, SANDY DO FULL-REG (662621) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2012
- 163. ZARRABI, SHABNAM DO FULL-REG (662623) SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERLY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO MED) STRATFORD-2010
- 164. ZAZA, MOUAYYAD MD FULL-REG (566810) SCHOOL: WEILL CORNELL MEDICAL COLL IN QATAR, DOHA, QATAR (CORNELL UNIV)-2012

06/14/2017 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT JUNE, 2017 BOARD MEETING

1.BRADSHAW, BRADY MDTELE-REG (657968)SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2009

June 2017

Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Bryant, Kathyann
- 2. Byrum, Sonia
- 3. Cathcart, Steven
- 4. Edmonds, Jimmie
- 5. Garcia Salas, Marcos
- 6. Garza, Guillermo G.
- 7. Greenway, Megan
- 8. Heck, David
- 9. McCowan, David Clarence
- 10. Poynter, Rachel
- 11. Rodriguez, Marcos
- 12. Silva, Arturo Javier
- 13. Zequeira de la Horra, Felix

June 2017

Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Burleson-Porras, Elisabeth
- 2. Byrne, Dorothy
- 3. Hatch, Jody
- 4.

ID_NUM EGST	D_CERT_EXP_1 LN	FN	CERT_NU	D_CERT_ISS_C	OTHER_LIQTHER_LI
536520 CC	3/31/2010 BURSAC	SARA	AD00181	4/2/2009	SW 50691
554064 CC	3/31/2016 CULPEPPER	MARIAN GAIL	AD00191	10/29/2010	RN 508007
571309 CC	3/31/2016 DETWILER	LEWIS	AD00213	2/8/2013	CDC 11105
512282 CC	3/31/2015 JOHNSON	VICKI JO	AD00149	2/4/2005	CDC 1738
486752 CC	3/31/2016 ROBERTS	NORMA A	AD00116	2/8/2002	CDC 8961
513655 CC	3/31/2010 SEALE	MARY A	AD00157	8/25/2006	CDC 9741
530754 CC	3/31/2010 STANDARD	LORETTA JEANNE	AD00178	12/5/2008	CDC 5947
586547 CC	3/31/2016 STEVENS	LINDSEY	AD00224	11/7/2014	LPC 66637
539970 CC	3/31/2016 TAYLOR	RODNEY WARDELL	AD00183	2/5/2010	CDC 10826
464062 CC	3/31/2005 VANDERBURG	KERN FRAZIER	AD00169	10/20/2000	LVN 89163
574933 CC	3/31/2016 WARREN	MARCI EDDINS	AD00215	8/30/2013	LPC 61980
465043 CC	3/31/2016 WILSON	PERCY	AD00102	3/30/2001	CDC 8186

Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Altus Physician Network
- 2. Arete Medical Group
- 3. Granite Anesthesia
- Paris Lakes Healthcare Group, Inc.
 Reclaim Physicians Medical Group, Inc.
- 6. SBH Texas Physician Services, Inc.

Agenda Item 6b: Applications for Biennial Recertification as Nonprofit Health Organizations

- 1. AHC Physicians Corporation
- 2. Aligned Providers of East Texas
- 3. Anesthesiologists For Children
- 4. Brazosport Health Alliance
- 5. Christus Santa Rosa Family Health Center
- 6. Complex Care Medical Services Corporation
- 7. Cross Timbers Health Clinics, Inc.
- 8. East Texas Quality Care Network
- 9. El Paso Childre's Physician Group
- 10. Foundation Physicians Group, Inc.
- 11. Foundation San Antonio Physicians Group, Inc.
- 12. Pediatric Partners
- 13. Physicians For Children
- 14. South Texas Radiology Imaging Centers
- 15. SPMG Signature Pampa Medical Group
- 16. Texas Tech Physician Associates
- 17. The Texas International Institute of Health Professions
- 18. University Physicians Group
- 19. UT Southwestern Health Systems
- 20. Vitae Clinic, Inc.